

From and after July 1, 1973, any inmate employed in classes I, II, and IV of ~~((institutional))~~ correctional industries as defined in RCW 72.09.100 is eligible for industrial insurance benefits as provided by Title 51 RCW. However, eligibility for benefits for either the inmate or ~~((his))~~ the inmate's dependents or beneficiaries for temporary disability or permanent total disability as provided in RCW 51.32.090 or 51.32.060, respectively, shall not take effect until the inmate is released pursuant to an order of parole by the indeterminate sentence review board ~~((of prison terms and paroles))~~, or discharged from custody upon expiration of the sentence, or discharged from custody by order of a court of appropriate jurisdiction. Nothing in this section shall be construed to confer eligibility for any industrial insurance benefits to any inmate who is employed in class III or V of ~~((institutional))~~ correctional industries as defined in RCW 72.09.100.

Sec. 12. Section 2, chapter 7, Laws of 1972 ex. sess. and RCW 72.62-.020 are each amended to read as follows:

When used in this chapter, unless the context otherwise requires:

The term "vocational education" means a planned series of learning experiences, the specific objective of which is to prepare individuals for gainful employment as semiskilled or skilled workers or technicians or sub-professionals in recognized occupations and in new and emerging occupations, but shall not mean programs the primary characteristic of which is repetitive work for the purpose of production, including the ~~((institutional))~~ correctional industries program. Nothing in this section shall be construed to prohibit the correctional industries board of directors from identifying and establishing trade advisory or apprenticeship committees to advise them on correctional industries work programs.

Sec. 13. Section 4, chapter 286, Laws of 1985 and RCW 72.63.040 are each amended to read as follows:

The costs of implementation of the projects prescribed by this chapter shall be supported to the extent that funds are available under the provisions of chapter 75.52 RCW, and from ~~((institutional))~~ correctional industries funds.

Passed the House March 6, 1989.

Passed the Senate April 7, 1989.

Approved by the Governor April 27, 1989.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State April 27, 1989.

CHAPTER 186

[Senate Bill No. 5552]

INTERSTATE TARIFFS—FILING WITH UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION NO LONGER REQUIRED

AN ACT Relating to filing requirements for interstate tariffs; and repealing RCW 81.28.070.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

NEW SECTION. Sec. 1. Section 81.28.070, chapter 14, Laws of 1961 and RCW 81.28.070 are each repealed.

Passed the Senate March 8, 1989.

Passed the House April 13, 1989.

Approved by the Governor April 27, 1989.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State April 27, 1989.

CHAPTER 187

[House Bill No. 2161]

DISTINGUISHED PROFESSORSHIP TRUST FUND—COMBINING OF
PROFESSORSHIPS

AN ACT Relating to the distinguished professorship trust fund program; amending RCW 28B.10.871; and adding a new section to chapter 28B.10 RCW.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

NEW SECTION. Sec. 1. A new section is added to chapter 28B.10 RCW to read as follows:

For the purposes of RCW 28B.10.866 through 28B.10.873, "private donation" includes assessments by commodity commissions authorized to conduct research activities including but not limited to research studies authorized under RCW 15.66.030 and 15.65.040.

Sec. 2. Section 6, chapter 8, Laws of 1987 and RCW 28B.10.871 are each amended to read as follows:

The professorship is the property of the institution and may be named in honor of a donor, benefactor, or honoree of the institution, at the option of the institution. Once state matching funds are released to a local endowment fund, an institution may combine two professorships to support one professorship holder.

The institution is responsible for soliciting private donations, investing and maintaining all endowment funds, administering the professorship, and reporting on the program to the governor and the legislature upon request. The institution may augment the endowment fund with additional private donations. The principal of the invested endowment fund shall not be invaded.

The proceeds from the endowment fund may be used to supplement the salary of the holder of the professorship, to pay salaries for his or her assistants, and to pay expenses associated with the holder's scholarly work.

Passed the House March 14, 1989.

Passed the Senate April 6, 1989.

Approved by the Governor April 27, 1989.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State April 27, 1989.